



PACIFIC ENERGY

March 5, 2009

05-04-09AD7:25 RCVD

Mr. Chris Hoidal, P.E.
Regional Director, Western Region
Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA)
12300 West Dakota Avenue, Suite 110
Lakewood, Colorado 80228

RE: CPF 5-2008-7002M, Dated November 14, 2008
CPF 5-2008-5034M, Dated September 15, 2008

Dear Mr. Hoidal,

Pacific Energy Resources Ltd has completely addressed the "NOTICE OF AMENDMENT" (NOA), CPF 5-2008-7002M, dated November 14, 2008. The NOA was a result of a pipeline Integrity Management Program (IMP) inspection of the Pacific Energy Resources Ltd (PERL) facilities and records, performed May 19-22, 2008 by representatives of Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) and California State Fire Marshall (CSFM).

Pacific Energy Resources Ltd has also completely addressed the "NOTICE OF AMENDMENT" (NOA), CPF 5-2008-5034M, dated September 15, 2008. The CPF was a result of an inspection of our Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Procedural Manual in Long Beach, California performed May 19-22, 2008 by a representative of Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS).

All of the revisions have been made to the PER Company IMP and O&M Manuals. A copy of the revisions is included for your review.

Should you have any immediate questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Rick Armstrong, DOT Specialist in our Long Beach, California office at (310) 560-5281.

If you need to contact me personally, I can be reached at: (562) 628-1540.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Pyle
Manager
Pipeline & Marine Logistics
Pacific Energy Resources, Ltd.